
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Lindsay Murphy < Lindsay.Murphy@tie.ltd.uk> 

30 November 2007 09:08 

Ney, Scott; Lindsay Murphy 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Matthew Crosse; David Crawley; Reynolds, Steve; Dolan, Alan; Shudall, Kate 

RE: BBS information 

Thanks Scott, 
David/Damian can we please respond to BBS on this basis today. 
Regards Lindsay 

-----Original Message-----

From: "Ney, Scott" <Ney@pbworld.com> 

To: "Lindsay Murphy" <Lindsay.Murphy@tie.ltd.uk> 

Cc: "Matthew Crosse" <Matthew.Crosse@tie.ltd.uk>; "David Crawley" <David.Crawley@tie.ltd.uk>; "Reynolds, 
Steve" <ReynoldsS@pbworld.com>; "Dolan, Alan" <DolanA@pbworld.com>; "Shudall, Kate" 
<ShudallK@pbworld.com> 
Sent: 29/11/07 11:16 
Subject: RE: BBS information 

Lindsay -

Please find below response to your info request: 

Str 21E -Water of Leith Bridge - substructure DD submitted to tie 08 October 07. Issue of superstructure DD 

immanent on programme. 
Str 22 - Balgreen Road Bridge - available info provided to tie on info drop of 20 November 07. 
Str 23 - Carrick Knowe Bridge - Work in Progress (WIP) info provided to tie on info drop of 20 November 07. 
Str 24 - Existing Saughton Road Bridge - no works required. Bridge assessment submitted to tie on 18 April 07. 

Str 25 - Existing Broomehouse Road Bridge - no works required. Bridge assessment submitted to tie on 18 April 07. 
Str 26 - South Gyle Access Bridge - WIP info provided to tie on info drop of 20 November 07. 
Str 28 -A8 Underpass - WIP info provided to tie on info drop of 23 November 07. 
Str 29 - Gogarburn Bridge - WIP info provided to tie on info drop of 20 November 07. 

Roads information (WIP) was provided to BBS - Section lA at the Roads meeting initially, then formally transmitted 
to tie on 20 November info drop, including draft work at Lindsay Road. Section lC was transmitted on 23 November 
WIP drop. Otherwise, all other Detailed Design submittals are with tie as deliverables. 

SOS have previously advised that we are not providing AutoCAD files on this draft information, and this has been 
discussed in detail with tie previously. 

WIP MX information for Roads and Track was provided to tie on 20 November information drop. MX for available 

earthworks was provided at 

23 November information drop. The caveats to this were clearly outlined in the respective letters for each. 

I trust that this confirms that SOS has previously provided the available information as discussed. 

SMN 

From: Lindsay Murphy [mailto:Lindsay.Murphy@tie.ltd.uk] 
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Sent: 28 November 2007 16:56 

To: Dolan, Alan; Shudall, Kate; Ney, Scott 

Cc: Matthew Crosse; David Crawley 

Subject: BBS information 

Importance: High 

Alan, 

I have received the comment below from BBS regarding Structures. The 

data room comment is a bit of a red herring as all document passed 

across for information on CD is backed up on the Data room marked for 

information. 

Kate intimated at critical issues that there was to be a further CD drop 

which should fulfil all outstanding requirements 

Can you confirm whether this is yet been passed to document control? 

"BBS received a CD on the 23/11/07 that was to contain all the SOS work 

in progress that would enable BBS produce a firm price. There are some 

new documents contained on the CD however most are all ready on the data 

room, for example we do not have detailed info for structures S21E 522 
523 524 525 526 528 529" 

They were led to believe that they could expect for Information details 

of Work in progress 

* last produced internal drawings for all structures 

* roads design as last update produced for comment at Roads 

Design Working Group 

* Both above in Pdf and Autocad 

* MX earthworks and track strings 

I believe Matthew is chasing the last of these under separate cover. 

Kind Regards 

Lindsay 
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Lindsay Murphy 

Project Manager 

tie limited 

City Point 
1st Floor 

65 Haymarket Terrace 

Edinburgh 

EH12 SHD 

Tel: +44 (0 

Business Mobile: +44 (0 

Own Mobile: +44 ( 

e-mail: Lindsay.Murphy@tie.ltd.uk 

Web:www.tie.ltd.uk<http://www.tie.ltd.uk/> 

delivering transport projects 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it 

is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. 

If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the 

sender immediately at the email address above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and 

lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with our company 

rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails 

sent to or from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems 
or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan 

this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 
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Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish 

Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation 

these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to 

a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office -

City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 

NOTICE: This communication and any attachments ("this message") may contain confidential information for 

the sole use of the intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized use, disclosure, viewing, copying, alteration, 

dissemination or distribution of, or reliance on this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 

message in error, or you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to 

this message, delete this message and all copies from your e-mail system and destroy any printed copies. 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential 

and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately 

at the email address above, and then delete it. 

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing 

compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or 

from addresses under its control. 

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's 

responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses. 

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the 

Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request. 

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High Street, Edinburgh, EHl lYT. 
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